Amendments/Additional Information
Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
Additional background information
Amended design
Revised access arrangements

Change of description of proposed development

Odonon

Change in site boundaries
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Wendy Strarlgeway — - _
From: Helen Webster

Sent: 08 February 2017 17:08

To: Planning

Subject: FW: NYM/2017/0004/FL - 4 Nookfield Close

Miss Helen Webster
Planning Officer, Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, Y062 5BP
t: 01439 772700 e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: eric matthew

Sent: 08 February 2017 17:07
To: Helen Webster

Subject: Re: NYM/2017/0004/FL - 4 Nookfield Close

Hi Helen
The garage space will be used as a home office and general household storage ,hope that this use will be ok

Regards.
Eric

Sent from my iPad

On 8 Feb 2017, at 15:51, Helen Webster <h.webster@northyorkmoors.org.uk> wrote:

Dear Eric
Thank you for the location plan and proposed parking plan, | will update the file accordingly.
Please could you also confirm the proposed use of the garage space, as requested.

Many thanks,
Helen

Miss Helen Webster
Planning Officer, Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, Y062 5BP
t: 01439 772700

e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Normal Working Hours:
Mon to Fri - 9:00am to 5pm

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private
message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the
message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is

1





